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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Ebe Kartus, ACOC Representative
Subject: Appendix | Relationships for works issued over time

ACOC thanks the British Library for this proposal to define a new relationship designator to
express the relationships between a work issued over time and its founder, and a work
issued over time and the Director of Publication.

ACOC supports the proposal, but prefers the alternative solution that limits the impact to
RDA appendices by making the scope explicit within the designator (Option A). As
acknowledged by the British Library, ACOC notes that changes to Appendix | and K will be
subject to recommendations arising from the Relationship Designators Working Group.



